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MEMORANDUM FOR THE UNDER SECRETARY OF THE AR FORCE

SUBJECT: Northwest U.S. Tracking and Dats Acquisitior Sta-g: .
Project SAMOS

1 have your memorandum of Jums 30, 1999 my
concurvence ia your proceedizg with cemstruction of the Northwest
Tracking and Data Acquisiten Station st Ft. Steveas, Oregon.
utilizing Alr Ferce funds.

As indicated i my dispetch of June 23, 1959 (copy attached)
it 1s ARPA's curreat viaw that project SAMOS should be reviewed
~ ia the Lght of svailable fusds for F'Y 1940 azd we are procesdmng
wiss this review as expeditionsiv as posaible We wil! 12clude 12
this review the techaical considerstions for a Northwest Sttion
as opposed o utlliging the Vazdeaberg Station as origizally plan=ed.
Furthermore, there appears 10 be canfusion with respect to the
ut:l:satior of a Nerthwest Tracking and Daza Acquisitios S:atior
to augmecs: the Alaskas Station fer satellite recovery purposes,
ae outlinesd = AFBMD dispaict of June 3. 1958, A recea: pres-
antatioe. by AFBMD to ARPA on Project MERCURY trackizg
indicased that the Alsskan Statien is unsatisfactory far capsule
recovery purposes and that it was proposed te accomplish this
operation from & maw station to be located iz Kast Africa.
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: ez thase reasans ] cannst concur at this time = your
proposed sction and regusst that the construction act be initiated
until we have complated our program review.

Roy W. Jokasen : .
Director
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